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From: Sean Joseph

To: kim.jackson@areva.ca

Cc: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.or
Subject: Licence 2BE-KIG0812

Date: Friday, November 02, 2012 12:13:45 PM
Hello Kim,

As a follow-up to our conversation, the Nunavut Water Board (NWB) requests that the
following information be provided:

1. AREVA Resources Canada Inc. response(s) to the issues identified in Aboriginal
Affairs and Northern Development Canada’s (AANDC) 2011 and 2012 inspection
reports;

2. Spill report filed for the spill that occurred in September 2011 (This is not
required as | was able to locate a copy on file);

3. Confirmation that documented authorization has been provided by the Hamlet of
Baker Lake for the backhauling of waste to the hamlet’s waste disposal facilities
(I neglected to mention this item this morning);

Should you have any questions, please do contact me at your earliest convenience.

Regards,
Sean

Sean Joseph
Technical Advisor
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Phone: (604) 321-8185
Email: sjoseph@nunavutwaterboard.org
Website: www.nunavutwaterboard.org
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